
 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, October 16, 2025 

WORK SESSION – 2:00 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2. Public Comment 

 

3. Development Authority of Cobb County 

 

4. Approval of Minutes 

• Thursday, September 18, 2025, Board Meeting 

 

5. Superintendent’s Report 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update 

• General Fund Proforma Financial Report Ending June 30, 2025 

• Student Outcomes 

 

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of Education 21st Century 

Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant Award 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Underground Utility Easement with 

Georgia Power Company at Sprayberry High School 

 

7. Board Business  

• Board Member Appointments to the Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee – Mr. Hutchins 

 

8. Approval of Agenda 

 

9. Recess to Executive Session 

 



 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, October 16, 2025 

 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene  

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• 2025-2026 Classified Employee of the Year, Elementary School Level – Ashley Talton, Compton Elementary 

School 

• 2025-2026 Classified Employee of the Year, Middle School Level – Shawn Hall, Awtrey Middle School 

• 2025-2026 Classified Employee of the Year, High School Level – Adonica Bailey, Cobb Horizon High School 

• 2025-2026 Classified Employee of the Year, District Office Level – Tracy Brock, Academic Division  

• National School Bus Safety Week – October 20-24, 2025 

• Cobb County School District Bus Driver Appreciation Week – October 20-24, 2025 

• Cobb County Public Safety Appreciation Week – October 6-10, 2025  

 

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel  

• Land 

• Legal 

• Student 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks 

 
7. ACTION AGENDA ITEMS 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, October 16, 2025, Board Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of Education 21st 

Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant Award 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Underground Utility Easement 

with Georgia Power Company at Sprayberry High School 

 

8. Adjourn 



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

Board Meeting 9.18.25  mlg Page 1 of 3  

 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2025 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the public.  

The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office hours or on our 

website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, September 

18, 2025, at 3:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, 

Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox and 

Ms. Ams, Board Attorneys.   

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 3:01 p.m.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were four (4) public commenters. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes: 

• Thursday, August 21, 2025, Board Meeting 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update 

o Chief Financial Officer Mr. David Baker presented the monthly school district financial status update to 

the Board.  Each Board Member received a copy of the report. 

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during the 

Voting Session of the Thursday, September 18, 2025, Board Meeting: 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R. 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

September 18, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Certifying the FY2027 Georgia 

State Capital Outlay Project Application 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

September 18, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

Board Meeting 9.18.25  mlg Page 2 of 3  

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Amend the Lease Agreement with Comcast Cable Communications, 

LLC at the Former Eastvalley Elementary School  

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

September 18, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MODIFICATIONS 

Without objection, the Board approved the modifications as presented to the following administrative rule: 
INDEX ADMINISTRATIVE RULE TITLE 

IFD-R   Animals in Schools 

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

• Local Board Governance Training Plan (For Potential Action) – Mr. Chastain 

o Without objection, the Board approved the FY26 Board Governance Training Plan as presented. The 

plan provides that the Board receive their required six (6) hours of individual training through either 
GSBA Workshops, Online School Board U, or through Board Counsel . The Board will also obtain 

their required three (3) hours of Whole Board Governance Training provided by Board Counsel at a 
date to be determined. 

• Board Member Appointments to the Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee – Mr. Hutchins 

o Mr. Hutchins tabled this item until next month 

• Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee Report – Ms. Davis 

o Ms. Davis shared with the Board that the F&T Committee met on Tuesday, August 26, 2025, and reviewed 

and affirmed 27 previously approved Board Agenda Items. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Ms. Sayler, and unanimously approved by the Board at  

3:29 p.m. to convene to Executive Session to discuss land, legal, student, and personnel matters following a  

10-minute break.  Motion carried 7-0.  

 

 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, September 18, 

2025, with the following members present: Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. 

Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox and Ms. Ams, Board Attorneys.  Mr. Hutchins was 

not present for the meeting.   

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

BOARD RECOGITIONS 

• 2025 Georgia Nurse Association Administrator of The Year – Melanie Bales, Assistant Director, 

School Nurse Administrator, Student Support Department 

 



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

Board Meeting 9.18.25  mlg Page 3 of 3  

 

 

• 2025 National Procurement Institute Achievement of Excellence in Procurement – Procurement 

Services, Business Services Department 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were eight (8) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Personnel Matters 

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed on the 

Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session.  There were no personnel position recommendations. 

o A motion was made by Mr. Cristadoro, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to accept the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive Session.  Motion 

carried 6-0.  Mr. Hutchins was not present for the vote. 

 

Student Matter 

• SY26-Appeal #2 

o A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Ms. Davis, and unanimously approved by the Board 

to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive Session.  

Motion carried 6-0.  Mr. Hutchins was not present for the vote. 

 

• SY26-Appeal #3 

o A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and unanimously approved by the Board 

to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive Session.  

Motion carried 6-0.  Mr. Hutchins was not present for the vote. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 

The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School District. 

   

ACTION AGENDA ITEMS 

CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Certifying the 

FY2027 Georgia State Capital Outlay Project Application 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Amend the Lease Agreement with Comcast Cable 

Communications, LLC at the Former Eastvalley Elementary School  

 

• Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented. 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 7:41 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 
 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 
October 16, 2025 

 
 
TOPIC: 
AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 
Administrative Rule DO-R 

 
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 
Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 
obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 
good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 
are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 
District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 
to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  
Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 
current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 
Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 
 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 
Public auction 
Sealed bid or private sale 
The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 
Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 
Online auctions 
Negotiated contracts 

 
Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 
manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          
DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 
in the Superintendent’s office. 

 
COST:  
The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 
deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 
 
Account Charge code: N/A 
Budgeted: N/A 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Marc Smith 
Jill Vestal 
Stephen Cochran 
 



TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3X53MN3 3X53MN3 9/19/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXJW6M3 GXJW6M3 9/19/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VJ07M3 5VJ07M3 6/7/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NDX6M3 6NDX6M3 6/7/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RN07M3 8RN07M3 6/7/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 959Y5M3 959Y5M3 6/7/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C10X6M3 C10X6M3 6/7/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F28Y6M3 F28Y6M3 6/7/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVP56M3 FVP56M3 6/7/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGDY5M3 HGDY5M3 6/7/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2H5DBC3 2H5DBC3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LTFBC3 3LTFBC3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QBB9C3 3QBB9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54GX8C3 54GX8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5K389C3 5K389C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5kgp8c3 5kgp8c3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5X2D8G3 5X2D8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 611GBC3 611GBC3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67959C3 67959C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6b3p8c3 6b3p8c3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80FN8C3 80FN8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SSD8G3 8SSD8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMT99C3 BMT99C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1KN8C3 C1KN8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJ669C3 CJ669C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFQFBC3 FFQFBC3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYB09C3 FYB09C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8RP8C3 G8RP8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6RW8C3 H6RW8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHNW9C3 HHNW9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVWN8C3 HVWN8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXSV9C3 HXSV9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J45P8C3 J45P8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6T59C3 J6T59C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC8X9C3 JC8X9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCFFBC3 JCFFBC3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGZZ8C3 JGZZ8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHG59C3 JHG59C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJFZ8C3 JJFZ8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJJFBC3 JJJFBC3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRH7BC3 JRH7BC3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LSY8C3 3LSY8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 328W7G3 328W7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36GW7C3 36GW7C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KDV7G3 3KDV7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KDY8C3 3KDY8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MDS7G3 3MDS7G3 12/17/2021

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 1



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XLX8C3 3XLX8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WGZ8C3 4WGZ8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61S59C3 61S59C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 638M8C3 638M8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BVC8G3 6BVC8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6V0D8G3 6V0D8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75DS7G3 75DS7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79GM8C3 79GM8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B5DBC3 7B5DBC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BDP8C3 7BDP8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SN89C3 7SN89C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SRV7G3 7SRV7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 814W7G3 814W7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 82M98G3 82M98G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CMM8C3 8CMM8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8T069C3 8T069C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WBC8G3 8WBC8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CLS7G3 9CLS7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZVB8G3 9ZVB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3YS7G3 B3YS7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4K28G3 B4K28G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJ8D8G3 BJ8D8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPZS8C3 BPZS8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRD69C3 BRD69C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CN4N8C3 CN4N8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQJX7C3 CQJX7C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D04B9C3 D04B9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1LV7G3 D1LV7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DS4FBC3 DS4FBC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DY2M8C3 DY2M8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FH8N8C3 FH8N8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GC8D8G3 GC8D8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKTW9C3 GKTW9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSP28G3 GSP28G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTTN8C3 GTTN8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVZ99C3 GVZ99C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4JX9C3 H4JX9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5ZL8C3 H5ZL8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCX29C3 HCX29C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKCB9C3 HKCB9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXZ59C3 HXZ59C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9N09C3 J9N09C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 100X7C3 100X7C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 197B9C3 197B9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PMV9C3 2PMV9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Y3Z8C3 2Y3Z8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Z3R8C3 4Z3R8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MHP8C3 5MHP8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MJDBC3 5MJDBC3 11/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 2



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8TL99C3 8TL99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99VX8C3 99VX8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D9P8C3 9D9P8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B46N8C3 B46N8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJ3Z8C3 BJ3Z8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKJT9C3 BKJT9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYXN8C3 CYXN8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DT8S9C3 DT8S9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HX3Z8C3 HX3Z8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CY6D8C3 CY6D8C3 11/10/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1C1R9C3 1C1R9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1X9Q9C3 1X9Q9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21FB8C3 21FB8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2F5Y8C3 2F5Y8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FPC8C3 2FPC8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2ML79C3 2ML79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WBX7C3 2WBX7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30669C3 30669C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32QQ9C3 32QQ9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36Q49C3 36Q49C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SM89C3 3SM89C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42BC8C3 42BC8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FQ09C3 4FQ09C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58GZ8C3 58GZ8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58L79C3 58L79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GQ99C3 5GQ99C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5W8B9C3 5W8B9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62GB9C3 62GB9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RM49C3 6RM49C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LXZ8C3 7LXZ8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RF89C3 7RF89C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 801R9C3 801R9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 862P9C3 862P9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95G79C3 95G79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J9B9C3 9J9B9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZF89C3 BZF89C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C36D8C3 C36D8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4MX8C3 C4MX8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5VN9C3 C5VN9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHL79C3 CHL79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPFW7C3 CPFW7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CWC09C3 CWC09C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3L99C3 D3L99C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3QQ9C3 D3QQ9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DC9Z8C3 DC9Z8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLYP9C3 DLYP9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQGN9C3 DQGN9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTNC8C3 DTNC8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1D69C3 F1D69C3 10/29/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 3



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHHC8C3 FHHC8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQFW7C3 FQFW7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWLB8C3 FWLB8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFGW7C3 GFGW7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GR4X7C3 GR4X7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRZX8C3 GRZX8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2069C3 H2069C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6X98C3 H6X98C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7249C3 H7249C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFN79C3 HFN79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HW1W7C3 HW1W7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYL59C3 HYL59C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J02W7C3 J02W7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFMX8C3 JFMX8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JN1D8C3 JN1D8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12FL0F3 12FL0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14QX3F3 14QX3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17N83D3 17N83D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 198R7C3 198R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1D5F8C3 1D5F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1H12BC3 1H12BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TG9043 1TG9043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TGY3F3 1TGY3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WBZ9C3 1WBZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1XL1BC3 1XL1BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Y23ZD3 1Y23ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25F6043 25F6043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27VJ1F3 27VJ1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28WD7C3 28WD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BVD6D3 2BVD6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FNS353 2FNS353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2R3H6D3 2R3H6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2VFF6D3 2VFF6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34MF7C3 34MF7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37MF7C3 37MF7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39404F3 39404F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3C073D3 3C073D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3C12BC3 3C12BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CFH8C3 3CFH8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JHQ1F3 3JHQ1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PVS353 3PVS353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Y0D7C3 3Y0D7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45P53D3 45P53D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 477B043 477B043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49B0BC3 49B0BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4K5M1F3 4K5M1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NWQ353 4NWQ353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4V1S9C3 4V1S9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4W8F7C3 4W8F7C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 4



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Y3F8C3 4Y3F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZHG6D3 4ZHG6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 514S9C3 514S9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5352BC3 5352BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59N3ZD3 59N3ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CYG8C3 5CYG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DRH6D3 5DRH6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FCF8C3 5FCF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5G8B793 5G8B793 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GWD8C3 5GWD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5J9F8C3 5J9F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MJG8C3 5MJG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5W98043 5W98043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XHF6D3 5XHF6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XKR353 5XKR353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60ZG8C3 60ZG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 638R7C3 638R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64Q78C3 64Q78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 653H8C3 653H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GHD7C3 6GHD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6K102F3 6K102F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LWR9C3 6LWR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Q3F0F3 6Q3F0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70H78C3 70H78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71PG6D3 71PG6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 757H8C3 757H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76GD7C3 76GD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79VZ693 79VZ693 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7H9F0F3 7H9F0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7JJX3F3 7JJX3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7M6V593 7M6V593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QWB7C3 7QWB7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7T9R7C3 7T9R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VKW493 7VKW493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7X06ZD3 7X06ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84SN1F3 84SN1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87W58C3 87W58C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DH5ZD3 8DH5ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8M5S3F3 8M5S3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Q5F8C3 8Q5F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YGQ1F3 8YGQ1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BFH8C3 9BFH8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D2B3D3 9D2B3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HGV593 9HGV593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KL78C3 9KL78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L6F8C3 9L6F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YS83D3 9YS83D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1983D3 B1983D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3PR9C3 B3PR9C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 5



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BF0Z3F3 BF0Z3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJ3H8C3 BJ3H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BL1G6D3 BL1G6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTVS353 BTVS353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZWR7C3 BZWR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C19Y3F3 C19Y3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2Y93D3 C2Y93D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBZP0F3 CBZP0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CF3C7C3 CF3C7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJFD1F3 CJFD1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLJ4793 CLJ4793 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPFH8C3 CPFH8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4453D3 D4453D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8J40F3 D8J40F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DC4W493 DC4W493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCC04F3 DCC04F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMNQZD3 DMNQZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQ6G8C3 DQ6G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQBH8C3 DQBH8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQCC3D3 DQCC3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQLV593 DQLV593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVTZ9C3 DVTZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DX06ZD3 DX06ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DX2L1F3 DX2L1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYJR9C3 DYJR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZKB3D3 DZKB3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8KV3F3 F8KV3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FCXT7C3 FCXT7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJTL1F3 FJTL1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQ8D7C3 FQ8D7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FT4T593 FT4T593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FY353D3 FY353D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G29D8C3 G29D8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4VB793 G4VB793 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8ZY1F3 G8ZY1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHBX3F3 GHBX3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJ8D7C3 GJ8D7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GL1X3D3 GL1X3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMQ4ZD3 GMQ4ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRXG8C3 GRXG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GX496D3 GX496D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZ186D3 GZ186D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0Y30F3 H0Y30F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1LZ3F3 H1LZ3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3793D3 H3793D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H412ZD3 H412ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7WZ9C3 H7WZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HB8G8C3 HB8G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCTR9C3 HCTR9C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 6



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDBD7C3 HDBD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGBT593 HGBT593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HT1C3D3 HT1C3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JB102F3 JB102F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLSG8C3 JLSG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPQ4ZD3 JPQ4ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQDF8C3 JQDF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQFG8C3 JQFG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSK73D3 JSK73D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JT8H8C3 JT8H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWPF8C3 JWPF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYRB043 JYRB043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZS88C3 JZS88C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FXN11B3 FXN11B3 6/2/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99QK7C3 99QK7C3 4/27/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982899 ZW59270153 4/23/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982900 ZW59270198 4/23/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1982902 ZW59270026 4/23/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8K3VF63 8K3VF63 4/14/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JK3VF63 JK3VF63 4/14/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B77SG63 B77SG63 4/12/2021
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1982556 GG7F99YNQ1GG 3/10/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LN9C63 8LN9C63 1/19/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZSD963 1ZSD963 1/15/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XSD963 9XSD963 1/15/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXSD963 HXSD963 1/15/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYSD963 JYSD963 1/15/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67YNNW2 67YNNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JYNNW2 6JYNNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70YNNW2 70YNNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74HLNW2 74HLNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88CLNW2 88CLNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JYNNW2 8JYNNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MBLNW2 8MBLNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96CLNW2 96CLNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97YNNW2 97YNNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JYNNW2 9JYNNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0YNNW2 B0YNNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B6CLNW2 B6CLNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8CLNW2 D8CLNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZXNNW2 FZXNNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4HLNW2 G4HLNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKBLNW2 GKBLNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMDLNW2 GMDLNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1YNNW2 H1YNNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLBLNW2 HLBLNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNDLNW2 HNDLNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZXNNW2 JZXNNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LHHZ33 5LHHZ33 12/9/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 7



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F35KZ33 F35KZ33 12/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GL5J863 GL5J863 12/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977578 8CG9446RMP 12/8/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFRQ763 BFRQ763 12/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1T29663 1T29663 11/18/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FX8663 5FX8663 11/18/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9N29663 9N29663 11/18/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCX8663 BCX8663 11/18/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DR29663 DR29663 11/18/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPW6853 JPW6853 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977814 3VVK9FAN900987 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979460 3VVK9FAN900146 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973517 2HA99FEN521414E 8/31/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973520 2HA99FFN603269K 8/31/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973521 2HA99FEN5388770 8/31/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973504 PF296BRE 8/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973505 PF27QNDQ 8/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973506 PF28YERJ 8/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973507 PF298QAK 8/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973509 PF297X31 8/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973510 PF26RCXK 8/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973511 PF2A02SB 8/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973513 PF25G20D 8/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973514 PF26TX6D 8/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1751ZZ2 1751ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1851ZZ2 1851ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2751ZZ2 2751ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2851ZZ2 2851ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3751ZZ2 3751ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4751ZZ2 4751ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4951ZZ2 4951ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5751ZZ2 5751ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5951ZZ2 5951ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6751ZZ2 6751ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7751ZZ2 7751ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8751ZZ2 8751ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8851ZZ2 8851ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9751ZZ2 9751ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B851ZZ2 B851ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C751ZZ2 C751ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C851ZZ2 C851ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D751ZZ2 D751ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D851ZZ2 D851ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F751ZZ2 F751ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F851ZZ2 F851ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G851ZZ2 G851ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H751ZZ2 H751ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H851ZZ2 H851ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J651ZZ2 J651ZZ2 7/21/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 8



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J851ZZ2 J851ZZ2 7/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BFPSR33 BFPSR33 7/13/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BFVSR33 BFVSR33 7/13/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CJGTR33 CJGTR33 7/13/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CJHPR33 CJHPR33 7/13/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CJJSR33 CJJSR33 7/13/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CJJVR33 CJJVR33 7/13/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CK0WR33 CK0WR33 7/13/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CL52S33 CL52S33 7/13/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPZDPW2 HPZDPW2 6/30/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KF7XZ2 5KF7XZ2 6/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LF7XZ2 5LF7XZ2 6/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJF7XZ2 DJF7XZ2 6/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F9S4YZ2 F9S4YZ2 6/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGF7XZ2 HGF7XZ2 6/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RNPY33 5RNPY33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MGNM33 9MGNM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKWRM33 FKWRM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BF9QR33 BF9QR33 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CBTNR33 CBTNR33 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CBTQR33 CBTQR33 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CBXRR33 CBXRR33 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CBYSR33 CBYSR33 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CC0WR33 CC0WR33 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CC5PR33 CC5PR33 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CCBTR33 CCBTR33 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CCBVR33 CCBVR33 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CCHVR33 CCHVR33 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CCLQR33 CCLQR33 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CCMQR33 CCMQR33 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CCMVR33 CCMVR33 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CCNQR33 CCNQR33 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CCRTR33 CCRTR33 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CD2VR33 CD2VR33 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CMYTR33 CMYTR33 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10N0XZ2 10N0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1D0CXZ2 1D0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DL0XZ2 1DL0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WZBXZ2 1WZBXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2D0CXZ2 2D0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2F0CXZ2 2F0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G0CXZ2 2G0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WZBXZ2 2WZBXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YM0XZ2 2YM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30N0XZ2 30N0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3G0CXZ2 3G0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40N0XZ2 40N0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DL0XZ2 4DL0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4G0CXZ2 4G0CXZ2 6/22/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 9



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WZBXZ2 4WZBXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZM0XZ2 4ZM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5C0CXZ2 5C0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5D0CXZ2 5D0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DL0XZ2 5DL0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5F0CXZ2 5F0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WZBXZ2 5WZBXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YM0XZ2 5YM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZM0XZ2 5ZM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6F0CXZ2 6F0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WZBXZ2 6WZBXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XM0XZ2 6XM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YM0XZ2 6YM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZM0XZ2 6ZM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7D0CXZ2 7D0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WZBXZ2 7WZBXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XM0XZ2 7XM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8C0CXZ2 8C0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8D0CXZ2 8D0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YM0XZ2 8YM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZM0XZ2 8ZM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9C0CXZ2 9C0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D0CXZ2 9D0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XM0XZ2 9XM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YM0XZ2 9YM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZM0XZ2 9ZM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZM0XZ2 BZM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXM0XZ2 CXM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DD0CXZ2 DD0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DF0CXZ2 DF0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DXM0XZ2 DXM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYM0XZ2 DYM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZM0XZ2 DZM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FC0CXZ2 FC0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FD0CXZ2 FD0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FF0CXZ2 FF0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYM0XZ2 FYM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GC0CXZ2 GC0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GD0CXZ2 GD0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GF0CXZ2 GF0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HC0CXZ2 HC0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HD0CXZ2 HD0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYM0XZ2 HYM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZM0XZ2 HZM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC0CXZ2 JC0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JF0CXZ2 JF0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVZBXZ2 JVZBXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZM0XZ2 JZM0XZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PJFMW2 1PJFMW2 6/15/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 10



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QLFMW2 1QLFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WMFMW2 1WMFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20LFMW2 20LFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21MFMW2 21MFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BNFMW2 2BNFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DJFMW2 2DJFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WRDPW2 2WRDPW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LMFMW2 3LMFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RLFMW2 3RLFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40MFMW2 40MFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48NFMW2 48NFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KKFMW2 4KKFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PLFMW2 4PLFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50LFMW2 50LFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51KFMW2 51KFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51MFMW2 51MFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54KFMW2 54KFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KMFMW2 5KMFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RJFMW2 5RJFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5TJFMW2 5TJFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CJFMW2 6CJFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DJFMW2 6DJFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LJFMW2 6LJFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MMFMW2 6MMFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QLFMW2 6QLFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WMFMW2 6WMFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71KFMW2 71KFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BLFMW2 7BLFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BMFMW2 7BMFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KKFMW2 7KKFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QLFMW2 7QLFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RJFMW2 7RJFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SJFMW2 7SJFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TJFMW2 7TJFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ZLFMW2 7ZLFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 82KFMW2 82KFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98LFMW2 98LFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RLFMW2 9RLFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SJFMW2 9SJFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZKFMW2 9ZKFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSJFMW2 CSJFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZKFMW2 CZKFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F0LFMW2 F0LFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKKFMW2 FKKFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNLFMW2 FNLFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSRDPW2 FSRDPW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2KFMW2 G2KFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4KFMW2 G4KFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8LFMW2 G8LFMW2 6/15/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 11



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBLFMW2 GBLFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNLFMW2 GNLFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPLFMW2 HPLFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7MFMW2 J7MFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHKFMW2 JHKFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHXDPW2 JHXDPW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJKFMW2 JJKFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKKFMW2 JKKFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12JWVZ2 12JWVZ2 6/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42JWVZ2 42JWVZ2 6/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76KWVZ2 76KWVZ2 6/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83JWVZ2 83JWVZ2 6/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2JWVZ2 D2JWVZ2 6/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7KWVZ2 D7KWVZ2 6/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3JWVZ2 G3JWVZ2 6/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7KWVZ2 H7KWVZ2 6/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7KWVZ2 J7KWVZ2 6/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDKWVZ2 JDKWVZ2 6/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1973421 F9HCPA72MF3M 6/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1973423 F9HCP633MF3M 6/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1973424 F9HCP6CUMF3M 6/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1973426 F9HCP6ELMF3M 6/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1973428 F9HCP6EMMF3M 6/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1973432 F9HCPCWPMF3M 6/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1973433 F9HCPAHRMF3M 6/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1973439 F9HCPB9YMF3M 6/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1973441 F9HCPCXJMF3M 6/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1973442 F9HCPAH4MF3M 6/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1973445 F9HCPB4MMF3M 6/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LM7PW2 1LM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MM7PW2 2MM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZM7PW2 4ZM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NM7PW2 5NM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LM7PW2 6LM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MM7PW2 6MM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NM7PW2 6NM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MM7PW2 8MM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLM7PW2 BLM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNM7PW2 BNM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLM7PW2 CLM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMM7PW2 CMM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMM7PW2 FMM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNM7PW2 FNM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKM7PW2 GKM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMM7PW2 GMM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMM7PW2 HMM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYM7PW2 HYM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JD6R433 JD6R433 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMM7PW2 JMM7PW2 5/27/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 12



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4KYX233 4KYX233 5/20/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4KZR233 4KZR233 5/20/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4L9W233 4L9W233 5/20/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LBR233 4LBR233 5/20/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3K8C533 3K8C533 5/20/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DKKLW2 5DKKLW2 3/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971405 F9FC21X0MF3Q 3/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971406 F9FC22DZMF3Q 3/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971408 F9FC12S3MF3Q 3/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971409 F9FC145BMF3Q 3/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971412 F9FC1263MF3Q 3/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971413 F9FC13U6MF3Q 3/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971419 F9FC12HNMF3Q 3/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971421 F9FC11SBMF3Q 3/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971422 F9FC11F2MF3Q 3/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971426 F9FC11BEMF3Q 3/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TR2KW2 1TR2KW2 2/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TR2KW2 3TR2KW2 2/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SR2KW2 4SR2KW2 2/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TR2KW2 4TR2KW2 2/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5SR2KW2 5SR2KW2 2/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8TR2KW2 8TR2KW2 2/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSR2KW2 BSR2KW2 2/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSR2KW2 CSR2KW2 2/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSR2KW2 FSR2KW2 2/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTR2KW2 FTR2KW2 2/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTR2KW2 GTR2KW2 2/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSR2KW2 HSR2KW2 2/25/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDTDP13 BDTDP13 2/4/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBQFKW2 DBQFKW2 2/4/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1GNGW2 J1GNGW2 1/13/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B66LGW2 B66LGW2 1/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BY2LGW2 BY2LGW2 1/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQ6LGW2 HQ6LGW2 1/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2F6VGW2 2F6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G6VGW2 2G6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3F6VGW2 3F6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4F6VGW2 4F6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4G6VGW2 4G6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6F6VGW2 6F6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7F6VGW2 7F6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8F6VGW2 8F6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8G6VGW2 8G6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BF6VGW2 BF6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BG6VGW2 BG6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CF6VGW2 CF6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CG6VGW2 CG6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DF6VGW2 DF6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DG6VGW2 DG6VGW2 1/6/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 13



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FF6VGW2 FF6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FG6VGW2 FG6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GF6VGW2 GF6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GG6VGW2 GG6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HF6VGW2 HF6VGW2 1/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1N8S903 1N8S903 12/19/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1N8T903 1N8T903 12/19/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1N90B03 1N90B03 12/19/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968126 GG7Z440UJF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968140 GG7Z4CG5JF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MFHMT2 1MFHMT2 9/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NFHMT2 1NFHMT2 9/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MFHMT2 3MFHMT2 9/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NFHMT2 3NFHMT2 9/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MFHMT2 4MFHMT2 9/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NFHMT2 4NFHMT2 9/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MFHMT2 7MFHMT2 9/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NFHMT2 7NFHMT2 9/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMFHMT2 CMFHMT2 9/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNFHMT2 DNFHMT2 9/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNFHMT2 GNFHMT2 9/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMFHMT2 HMFHMT2 9/3/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRFWNX2 HRFWNX2 8/20/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRFXNX2 HRFXNX2 8/20/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 331MMV2 331MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZBCPV2 3ZBCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56JGPV2 56JGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CLBPV2 5CLBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 82SBPV2 82SBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94XPMV2 94XPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJZJPV2 BJZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5D0PV2 C5D0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5K7PV2 C5K7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHWDNV2 CHWDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZ3DPV2 DZ3DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G34DPV2 G34DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1ZHMV2 J1ZHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967447 FVFYL5TYJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14DJGT2 14DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24DJGT2 24DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35DJGT2 35DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45DJGT2 45DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55DJGT2 55DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65DJGT2 65DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74DJGT2 74DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75DJGT2 75DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85DJGT2 85DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94DJGT2 94DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95DJGT2 95DJGT2 5/16/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 14



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4DJGT2 B4DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5DJGT2 B5DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4DJGT2 C4DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4DJGT2 F4DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5DJGT2 F5DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3DJGT2 G3DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4DJGT2 H4DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3DJGT2 J3DJGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PN2FT2 1PN2FT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1X7DFT2 1X7DFT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CN2FT2 4CN2FT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4X7DFT2 4X7DFT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CN2FT2 6CN2FT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6X7DFT2 6X7DFT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79P2FT2 79P2FT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CN2FT2 7CN2FT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7X7DFT2 7X7DFT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CX7DFT2 CX7DFT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HX7DFT2 HX7DFT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JW7DFT2 JW7DFT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VFRXT2 7VFRXT2 4/18/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FXFDT2 1FXFDT2 3/27/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GXFDT2 1GXFDT2 3/27/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GXFDT2 3GXFDT2 3/27/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FXFDT2 7FXFDT2 3/27/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CGFDT2 9CGFDT2 3/27/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FXFDT2 9FXFDT2 3/27/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDXFDT2 CDXFDT2 3/27/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FBGFDT2 FBGFDT2 3/27/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMFFDT2 FMFFDT2 3/27/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDXFDT2 HDXFDT2 3/27/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJQ8DT2 HJQ8DT2 3/27/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBGFDT2 JBGFDT2 3/27/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5J3B6P2 5J3B6P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1965367 5CD902214N 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1965368 5CD902214R 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1965369 5CD902214Y 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1965370 5CD902214S 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HB7WMF2 HB7WMF2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965301 F9FY3GY0GHKJ 3/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965306 F9FY3JQ7GHKJ 3/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965309 F9FY3HR8GHKJ 3/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965310 F9FY3HWNGHKJ 3/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965317 F9FY3JJHGHKJ 3/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965325 F9FY3HKNGHKJ 3/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965329 F9FY3HTTGHKJ 3/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965339 F9FY3GCZGHKJ 3/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39R56P2 39R56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CR56P2 3CR56P2 2/28/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 15



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BR56P2 4BR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CR56P2 4CR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CR56P2 7CR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CR56P2 8CR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99R56P2 99R56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCR56P2 BCR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBR56P2 CBR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBR56P2 DBR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FCR56P2 FCR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9R56P2 G9R56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Q865P2 7Q865P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Q865P2 9Q865P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CN865P2 CN865P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DP865P2 DP865P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HP865P2 HP865P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZYT4P2 5ZYT4P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2TT4P2 B2TT4P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2ZT4P2 C2ZT4P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2ZT4P2 G2ZT4P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962157 GG7X9RAZJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962203 GG7X9HZFJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1964348 DB1BNQ2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1964349 8BK7NQ2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1964350 C0Z5NQ2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSQGJR2 JSQGJR2 12/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1963650 DMQWQYDQJF8J 12/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964103 DMPX8K1RJF8M 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BXN1P2 7BXN1P2 11/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZ260P2 BZ260P2 10/15/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTGQXN2 GTGQXN2 10/3/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DTPYN2 6DTPYN2 9/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FTPYN2 7FTPYN2 9/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FTPYN2 8FTPYN2 9/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDTPYN2 DDTPYN2 9/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDTPYN2 FDTPYN2 9/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDTPYN2 GDTPYN2 9/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B791RQ2 B791RQ2 8/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWT1RQ2 BWT1RQ2 8/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSD0RQ2 FSD0RQ2 8/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RJ5DP2 2RJ5DP2 7/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RL3DP2 2RL3DP2 7/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RMPQP2 2RMPQP2 7/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RN4DP2 2RN4DP2 7/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RR3DP2 2RR3DP2 7/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RZ5DP2 2RZ5DP2 7/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LG5BL2 1LG5BL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QH5BL2 2QH5BL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JG5BL2 4JG5BL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QH5BL2 5QH5BL2 6/18/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 16



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNH5BL2 FNH5BL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKG5BL2 GKG5BL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNH5BL2 HNH5BL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TC5BL2 2TC5BL2 6/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6MMSN2 D6MMSN2 5/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959886 663HMN2 5/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959887 666JMN2 5/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960754 5RWGMN2 5/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960755 5RVHMN2 5/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959893 9ZLHMN2 5/2/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959911 668FMN2 5/2/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960567 5RPJMN2 5/2/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960568 5RRHMN2 5/2/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960741 BVHQ9N2 5/2/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959827 661LMN2 4/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959748 662GMN2 4/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960609 665JMN2 4/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960610 660LMN2 4/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QSKZM2 5QSKZM2 4/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGJLZM2 BGJLZM2 4/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960674 57XGMN2 4/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959759 5S0LMN2 4/17/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960618 5RSKMN2 4/17/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960413 GG7W6524HLFD 4/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959602 F9FW6AB1GHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959609 F9FW69KJGHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959613 F9FW6872GHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959630 F9FW6AHCGHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959635 F9FW6ATPGHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959563 GG7W5KQCHLFD 3/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956789 GCGVTHYCHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956790 GCHVX4QXHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956791 GCGVXHSQHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956792 GCGVXA70HLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956793 GCHVX22JHLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956794 GCHVX558HLFD 3/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15WK4L2 15WK4L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FCN8L2 1FCN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GBN8L2 1GBN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WRT3L2 1WRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2VRT3L2 2VRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HCN8L2 3HCN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VRT3L2 3VRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TRT3L2 6TRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70CN8L2 70CN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TRT3L2 7TRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VRT3L2 7VRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YBN8L2 7YBN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ZBN8L2 7ZBN8L2 3/8/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 17



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8TRT3L2 8TRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VRT3L2 8VRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TRT3L2 9TRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVRT3L2 BVRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFBN8L2 CFBN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTRT3L2 CTRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVRT3L2 CVRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0CN8L2 D0CN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVRT3L2 DVRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTRT3L2 FTRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTRT3L2 GTRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVRT3L2 GVRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5WK4L2 H5WK4L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGBN8L2 HGBN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGCN8L2 HGCN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTRT3L2 HTRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDCN8L2 JDCN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTRT3L2 JTRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1958951 ZW47420455 2/28/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1958952 ZW47420499 2/28/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1958953 ZW47420155 2/28/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1958954 ZW47420266 2/28/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1958955 ZW47420617 2/28/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959330 GG7W49RHHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959335 GG7W4AH6HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959336 GG7W49PCHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959344 GG7W319XHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959388 GG7W45SUHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959389 GG7W4907HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959396 GG7W3290HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959405 GG7W46L4HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BKJK8M2 BKJK8M2 2/20/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959231 GG7W40RMHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959232 GG7W33THHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959235 GG7W32SRHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959239 GG7W415XHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959240 GG7W34J1HLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959241 GG7W407VHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959242 GG7W40VPHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959244 GG7W4086HLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959245 GG7W340XHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959246 GG7W407WHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959248 GG7WW40M1HLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959250 GG7W41A3HLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959251 GG7W320ZHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959252 GG7W336CHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959256 GG7W3102HLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959261 GG7W40VHHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959263 GG7W30Q4HLFD 2/14/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 18



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959264 GG7W31XYHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959265 GG7W31ZPHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959267 GG7W40AUHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959269 GG7W40E7HLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959270 GG7W40V8HLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959271 GG7W58ZMHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959272 GG7W557GHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959274 GG7W55EYHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959275 GG7W56X3HLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXN7M2 JPXN7M2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXP7M2 JPXP7M2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXPHL2 JPXPHL2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXYZL2 JPXYZL2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXZHL2 JPXZHL2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPY2JL2 JPY2JL2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPY30M2 JPY30M2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958873 GG7W33RKHLFD 2/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Y473L2 7Y473L2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8P473L2 8P473L2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3H8V2K2 3H8V2K2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8H8V2K2 8H8V2K2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JH8V2K2 JH8V2K2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1953448 73N78MZ 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958664 GCTVRDWLHLFD 1/11/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958150 F9FVJ67KHLFD 12/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958151 F9FVJ512HLFD 12/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YYRMH2 4YYRMH2 12/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958169 GCTV7S4RHLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958172 GCTV7KZ6HLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958173 GCTV7QL4HLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958179 GCTV7P6WHLFD 11/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WG10M2 5WG10M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6MJHXK2 6MJHXK2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6MPGXK2 6MPGXK2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6MZGXK2 6MZGXK2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6N0BXK2 6N0BXK2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6N2CXK2 6N2CXK2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6N4FXK2 6N4FXK2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6N7CXK2 6N7CXK2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8D1WPJ2 8D1WPJ2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BC47RJ2 BC47RJ2 10/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BW37RJ2 BW37RJ2 10/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957429 H8NXCX00508131B 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957430 H8NXCX00044431D 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957431 H8NXCX005326315 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957432 H8NXCX00506831F 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957433 H8NXCX005027312 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957434 H8NXCX000813311 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957435 H8NXCX004793313 10/3/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 19



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957436 H8NXCX000638318 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957437 H8NXCX004992312 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957438 H8NXCX001996319 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957439 H8NXCX00508031A 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957440 H8NXCX00511331D 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957441 H8NXCX00009531C 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957442 H8NXCX00081531A 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957443 H8NXCX005092312 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957444 H8NXCX000851313 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957445 H8NXCX00517731E 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957446 H8NXCX00087731E 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957447 H8NXCX00506331F 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957448 H8NXCX005075315 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957449 H8NXCX00506931C 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957450 H8NXCX00467031E 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957451 H8NXCX005032318 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957452 H8NXCX000882314 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957453 H8NXCX004942317 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957454 H8NXCX00481531A 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957455 H8NXCX00516731B 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957456 H8NXCX00515331A 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957458 H8NXCX00508331G 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957459 H8NXCX00125631E 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957460 H8NXCX004999317 10/3/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D0Q2KH2 D0Q2KH2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955994 F9FTXNJRGHKJ 9/18/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955879 DMPV61MPJ28K 9/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955882 DMPV60Q2J28K 9/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955883 DMPV60C8J28K 9/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955884 DMPV60DUJ28K 9/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955885 DMPV60GFJ28K 9/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955886 DMPV60B4J28K 9/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955887 DMPV60DTJ28K 9/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955888 DMPV60DSJ28K 9/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9CB2LH2 9CB2LH2 8/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9CC0LH2 9CC0LH2 8/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9CC1LH2 9CC1LH2 8/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9CCVKH2 9CCVKH2 8/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CF55JK2 CF55JK2 8/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BPJTHK2 BPJTHK2 8/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BPJVHK2 BPJVHK2 8/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1953318 9V3WHK2 8/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955653 F9FV1H9KGHKJ 8/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955654 F9FV1H38GHKJ 8/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955655 F9FV1PE9GHKJ 8/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955657 F9FV1N31GHKJ 8/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955658 F9FV1K2ZGHKJ 8/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955659 F9FV1JJKGHKJ 8/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955660 F9FV1H66GHKJ 8/16/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 20



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955661 F9FV1M6YGHKJ 8/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955662 F9FV1JN7GHKJ 8/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955663 F9FV1G13GHKJ 8/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955664 F9FV1MYQGHKJ 8/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955666 F9FV1LK5GHKJ 8/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955667 F9FV1JSPGHKJ 8/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955668 F9FV1ASLGHKJ 8/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955670 F9FV1G1EGHKJ 8/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955671 F9FV1GTZGHKJ 8/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BSCLKH2 BSCLKH2 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BS9LKH2 BS9LKH2 8/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BSCHKH2 BSCHKH2 8/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955436 F9FTW1TGGHKJ 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955438 F9FTW9UFGHKJ 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955440 F9FTW5HYGHKJ 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955441 F9FTW5DAGHKJ 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955442 F9FTW87YGHKJ 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955443 F9FTWC0GGHKJ 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955444 F9FTW67LGHKJ 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955445 F9FTWBMTGHKJ 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955446 F9FTW10XGHKJ 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955447 F9FTW3L7GHKJ 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955448 F9FTW286GHKJ 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955449 F9FTV36CGHKJ 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955450 F9FTW1AUGHKJ 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955451 F9FTXBC7GHKJ 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955687 C02TX1BUJ1GC 8/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955695 C02TX1BHJ1GC 8/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B43KH2 4B43KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B44KH2 4B44KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B45KH2 4B45KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B46KH2 4B46KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B52KH2 4B52KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B53KH2 4B53KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B54KH2 4B54KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B55KH2 4B55KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B56KH2 4B56KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B57KH2 4B57KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B62KH2 4B62KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B63KH2 4B63KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B64KH2 4B64KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B65KH2 4B65KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B66KH2 4B66KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B67KH2 4B67KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B72KH2 4B72KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B73KH2 4B73KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B76KH2 4B76KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5M4GK2 C5M4GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5S1GK2 C5S1GK2 7/25/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 21



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5W0GK2 C5W0GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5W1GK2 C5W1GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5X3GK2 C5X3GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5XZFK2 C5XZFK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5Y2GK2 C5Y2GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C622GK2 C622GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFQZFK2 CFQZFK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFS0GK2 CFS0GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFSZFK2 CFSZFK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFT1GK2 CFT1GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CG00GK2 CG00GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CG02GK2 CG02GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CG10GK2 CG10GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CG31GK2 CG31GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6W7H5F2 6W7H5F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9V7H5F2 9V7H5F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H17H5F2 H17H5F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955294 C02TT1YSJ1GQ 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955295 C02TT1YNJ1GQ 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955296 C02TT1YJJ1GQ 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955300 C02TT1YQJ1GQ 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955301 C02TT1YKJ1GQ 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955303 C02TT1YRJ1GQ 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 147H5F2 147H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 179H5F2 179H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KZJ5F2 1KZJ5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 247H5F2 247H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 279H5F2 279H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3V6H5F2 3V6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4S6H5F2 4S6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4T6H5F2 4T6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 537H5F2 537H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5T6H5F2 5T6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 637H5F2 637H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 669H5F2 669H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6C7H5F2 6C7H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6V6H5F2 6V6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 737H5F2 737H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 769H5F2 769H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7S6H5F2 7S6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7T6H5F2 7T6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8T6H5F2 8T6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 937H5F2 937H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9S6H5F2 9S6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B37H5F2 B37H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B69H5F2 B69H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKZJ5F2 BKZJ5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BT6H5F2 BT6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CS6H5F2 CS6H5F2 6/30/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 22



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D69H5F2 D69H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F37H5F2 F37H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F69H5F2 F69H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FC7H5F2 FC7H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G69H5F2 G69H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GC7H5F2 GC7H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H69H5F2 H69H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HS6H5F2 HS6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HQR5F2 2HQR5F2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HQR5F2 3HQR5F2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1C7H5F2 1C7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Y7H5F2 2Y7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4P6H5F2 4P6H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Y6H5F2 5Y6H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Q7H5F2 8Q7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D7H5F2 9D7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Y6H5F2 9Y6H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C77H5F2 C77H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CB7V1G2 CB7V1G2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CF7H5F2 CF7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DD7H5F2 DD7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GS6H5F2 GS6H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JT6H5F2 JT6H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZ6H5F2 JZ6H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1952954 HG4W2H2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952446 F6QTG0K6G5VW 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3HVLDH2 3HVLDH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3HVMDH2 3HVMDH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3HVPDH2 3HVPDH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3HVQDH2 3HVQDH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3HWFDH2 3HWFDH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3HWGDH2 3HWGDH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3HWHDH2 3HWHDH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J476DH2 J476DH2 3/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J488DH2 J488DH2 3/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952030 DMPT62C0HG5D 2/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952032 DMQT504HG5D 2/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952034 DMPT630AHG5D 2/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D1M3DH2 D1M3DH2 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952280 DMPT67ZMG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952290 DMPT56P1G5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952295 DMPT62J8G5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952296 DMPT61TMG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952297 DMPT63UUG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952298 DMPT61UGG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952304 DMPT68LGG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952310 DMPT68JUG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952313 DMPT680NG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952317 DMPT67YDG5W1 2/21/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 23



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952321 DMPT5HSDG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952329 DMPT643NG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952341 DMPT685KG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1953195 1NFTSD2 1/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1953223 1NHSSD2 1/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1953237 1NJWSD2 1/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951036 F9GSVEQDFCM6 1/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952802 F9GSV8FLFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952803 F9GSV5B5FCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952810 F9FSVVS6FCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952831 F9GSV88ZFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951620 DMPST22ZHG5D 12/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951530 DMPSCESBG5W1 12/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951490 F9FS338JFCM6 12/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951491 F9FS1349FCM6 12/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951492 F9FS33QNFCM6 12/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951493 F9FS2CT3FCM6 12/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951494 F9FS35T5FCM6 12/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951495 F9FS332GFCM6 12/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951496 F9FS33XLFCM6 12/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951497 F9FS33XDFCM6 12/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1951472 D25SL0RTGQ17 11/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950971 DMPSP430G5W2 11/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 112J4C2 112J4C2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 612J4C2 612J4C2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 712J4C2 712J4C2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 812J4C2 812J4C2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 87QDXD2 87QDXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 87RFXD2 87RFXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 87SGXD2 87SGXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 87TCXD2 87TCXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 87XDXD2 87XDXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 882FXD2 882FXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8879XD2 8879XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88ZBXD2 88ZBXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 895GXD2 895GXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 89QBXD2 89QBXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8B3HXD2 8B3HXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BQBXD2 8BQBXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BWCXD2 8BWCXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8NFFXD2 8NFFXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8NMBXD2 8NMBXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8NYCXD2 8NYCXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8NZGXD2 8NZGXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8P1FXD2 8P1FXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8PJ8XD2 8PJ8XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8PPCXD2 8PPCXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8PTGXD2 8PTGXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8Q2GXD2 8Q2GXD2 11/1/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 24



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8QMGXD2 8QMGXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8QR9XD2 8QR9XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8RC8XD2 8RC8XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8RF8XD2 8RF8XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8RL8XD2 8RL8XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8RWCXD2 8RWCXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 935BXD2 935BXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 93BDXD2 93BDXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 93KFXD2 93KFXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 945DXD2 945DXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 94YDXD2 94YDXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 95SBXD2 95SBXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 95VBXD2 95VBXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 95Y8XD2 95Y8XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 96QBXD2 96QBXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9JN9XD2 9JN9XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9JV8XD2 9JV8XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9JY9XD2 9JY9XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9K29XD2 9K29XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9KGDXD2 9KGDXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9KJ8XD2 9KJ8XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9KMDXD2 9KMDXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9KPDXD2 9KPDXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9KR9XD2 9KR9XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9KTGXD2 9KTGXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9KYGXD2 9KYGXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9YK1DD2 9YK1DD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQBGXD2 BQBGXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQVBXD2 BQVBXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQXFXD2 BQXFXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BR7BXD2 BR7BXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BRJCXD2 BRJCXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BRNGXD2 BRNGXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C46DXD2 C46DXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C48DXD2 C48DXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C4DDXD2 C4DDXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C4J8XD2 C4J8XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C4N7XD2 C4N7XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C4QBXD2 C4QBXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C4RCXD2 C4RCXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C4VBXD2 C4VBXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C4W8XD2 C4W8XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C4X9XD2 C4X9XD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C4YFXD2 C4YFXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C4ZCXD2 C4ZCXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C50CXD2 C50CXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C50FXD2 C50FXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C51CXD2 C51CXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C55DXD2 C55DXD2 11/1/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 25



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C56FXD2 C56FXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C57BXD2 C57BXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C59DXD2 C59DXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5CDXD2 C5CDXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CTYFXD2 CTYFXD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1XZYCD2 1XZYCD2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1YD1DD2 1YD1DD2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1Z66DD2 1Z66DD2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BSJ8XD2 BSJ8XD2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32GKZC2 32GKZC2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950502 DMQS3UV0G5VW 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8296DD2 8296DD2 8/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949962 DMPS72XVG5VW 8/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4FL1DD2 4FL1DD2 8/18/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949623 DMPS5ZGQG5VJ 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949626 DMPS8VXQG5VJ 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949628 DMPS6LL9G5VJ 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949630 DMPS6KG1G5VJ 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949632 DMPS6JBNG5VJ 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949635 DMPS6JDHG5VJ 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FG33V62 FG33V62 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RBRDB2 3RBRDB2 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDSHBB2 FDSHBB2 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1H3VD82 1H3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1L3VD82 1L3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 214VD82 214VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 224VD82 224VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 283VD82 283VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Q3VD82 2Q3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2R3VD82 2R3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2S3VD82 2S3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 314VD82 314VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 343VD82 343VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 353VD82 353VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 434VD82 434VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 453VD82 453VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 463VD82 463VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4J3VD82 4J3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4R3VD82 4R3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 524VD82 524VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 563VD82 563VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 633VD82 633VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 683VD82 683VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 724VD82 724VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7S3VD82 7S3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 883VD82 883VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8S3VD82 8S3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 953VD82 953VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B53VD82 B53VD82 7/7/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 26



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BH3VD82 BH3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BR3VD82 BR3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C14VD82 C14VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C43VD82 C43VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CS3VD82 CS3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D33VD82 D33VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJ3VD82 DJ3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DR3VD82 DR3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F04VD82 F04VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F24VD82 F24VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F34VD82 F34VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F83VD82 F83VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FG3VD82 FG3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FR3VD82 FR3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G14VD82 G14VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G43VD82 G43VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G53VD82 G53VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G63VD82 G63VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G73VD82 G73VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GH3VD82 GH3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GR3VD82 GR3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H24VD82 H24VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H83VD82 H83VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HP3VD82 HP3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQ3VD82 HQ3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HR3VD82 HR3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J24VD82 J24VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J63VD82 J63VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQ3VD82 JQ3VD82 7/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LPH8C2 1LPH8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3W9D8C2 3W9D8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3WDK8C2 3WDK8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3WQD8C2 3WQD8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3WWH8C2 3WWH8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 47VC8C2 47VC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 484L8C2 484L8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 48BB8C2 48BB8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 48HL8C2 48HL8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GBK8C2 4GBK8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GHH8C2 4GHH8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GJG8C2 4GJG8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GLB8C2 4GLB8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GWF8C2 4GWF8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GZK8C2 4GZK8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HBB8C2 4HBB8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4J4H8C2 4J4H8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LTH8C2 4LTH8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4M1F8C2 4M1F8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4M3D8C2 4M3D8C2 6/30/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 27



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MGC8C2 4MGC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7S6WDB2 7S6WDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SLWDB2 7SLWDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T5VDB2 7T5VDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 193VD82 193VD82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 177NBB2 177NBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17VKBB2 17VKBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 407RBB2 407RBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 408NBB2 408NBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 409KBB2 409KBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 409RBB2 409RBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 40BNBB2 40BNBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 40CKBB2 40CKBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 40DKBB2 40DKBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 40FJBB2 40FJBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 40GKBB2 40GKBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 40HHBB2 40HHBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 40JKBB2 40JKBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 40KLBB2 40KLBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 40LQBB2 40LQBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 40NGBB2 40NGBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 40PJBB2 40PJBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 40RKBB2 40RKBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 40TGBB2 40TGBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 40VHBB2 40VHBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 40XLBB2 40XLBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 411HBB2 411HBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 412MBB2 412MBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 413NBB2 413NBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 759T482 759T482 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75CY482 75CY482 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75DQ482 75DQ482 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75MQ482 75MQ482 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75NW482 75NW482 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75PL482 75PL482 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75PW482 75PW482 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1S0C62 F1S0C62 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1S9D92 F1S9D92 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1SLBB2 F1SLBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1SV052 F1SV052 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1SZP52 F1SZP52 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1T3V62 F1T3V62 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1T6D92 F1T6D92 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1TLBB2 F1TLBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1TYB62 F1TYB62 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1V3C62 F1V3C62 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1V5M82 F1V5M82 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1V9D92 F1V9D92 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1VQBB2 F1VQBB2 6/20/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 28



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1VZB62 F1VZB62 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1W2C62 F1W2C62 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1WKBB2 F1WKBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1WWP52 F1WWP52 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1X1C62 F1X1C62 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1X4C62 F1X4C62 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1X7D92 F1X7D92 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1XBD92 F1XBD92 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1XSP52 F1XSP52 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1XYB62 F1XYB62 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1Y0Z72 F1Y0Z72 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 15KG8C2 15KG8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 15QL8C2 15QL8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 169H8C2 169H8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 16LG8C2 16LG8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17KC8C2 17KC8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17RB8C2 17RB8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17TJ8C2 17TJ8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 191K8C2 191K8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 19ZL8C2 19ZL8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1BJK8C2 1BJK8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1BTH8C2 1BTH8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1GKH8C2 1GKH8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1GQC8C2 1GQC8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1GTB8C2 1GTB8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1GYK8C2 1GYK8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1H5G8C2 1H5G8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1H9D8C2 1H9D8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1HDL8C2 1HDL8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PBQDB2 3PBQDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PFSDB2 3PFSDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3QBRDB2 3QBRDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3QCQDB2 3QCQDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3R0RDB2 3R0RDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RWQDB2 3RWQDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88WSDB2 88WSDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8960FB2 8960FB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F366Z72 F366Z72 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F372C62 F372C62 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDWXB62 FDWXB62 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDX5Z72 FDX5Z72 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDY8V62 FDY8V62 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDYPBB2 FDYPBB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGL4C62 FGL4C62 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGLYW72 FGLYW72 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGM0C62 FGM0C62 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGM4V62 FGM4V62 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGRXY72 FGRXY72 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGSXB62 FGSXB62 6/16/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 29



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGSYB62 FGSYB62 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ15Z72 FJ15Z72 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ22C62 FJ22C62 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75FN482 75FN482 6/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCQB482 DCQB482 6/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDZ9482 DDZ9482 6/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DF07482 DF07482 6/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DF1C482 DF1C482 6/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DF46482 DF46482 6/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1M2C62 F1M2C62 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1NYMBB2 1NYMBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 25SLBB2 25SLBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3KFQBB2 3KFQBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947658 F9FRCKWFFCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947659 F9JQLGZBFCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947662 F9FRCL1AFCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947665 F9FRCHR9FCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947666 F9FRCKREFCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947668 F9FRCK4MFCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947669 F9JQL5ZHFCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947670 F9FRCJH5FCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947672 F9FRCKJCFCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947674 F9FRD0L9FCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947675 F9FQM7RAFCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947676 F9HQLBFMFCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1947740 45SRFB2 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CC47482 CC47482 4/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CCC8482 CCC8482 4/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CCG6482 CCG6482 4/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946804 F9FR966VFCM5 3/17/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946805 F9FR962CFCM5 3/17/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946806 F9FR94KHFCM5 3/17/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946807 F9FR8D2YFCM5 3/17/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946808 F9FR8DJ6FCM5 3/17/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946809 F9FR96U3FCM5 3/17/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946812 F9FR8D1DFCM5 3/17/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947251 DMPRC0CXFCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947253 DMPR92ANFCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947261 DMPR926CFCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946802 F9FR107XFCM6 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946803 F9FQX7G8FCM6 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945441 DMPR95C0FK10 3/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33TDD92 33TDD92 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33Y8D92 33Y8D92 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62S3382 62S3382 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66VY282 66VY282 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTHM982 BTHM982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CWHM982 CWHM982 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 25R8M82 25R8M82 2/22/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 30



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 25W1M82 25W1M82 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 26C3M82 26C3M82 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C2S0Z72 C2S0Z72 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C2T4C62 C2T4C62 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1946464 5C050953LC 1/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1946466 5C050953WC 1/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1946467 5C050951NG 1/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1946470 5C050953WY 1/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1946472 5C050953V7 1/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1946235 5CD5214F5X 12/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2P76V62 2P76V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2P94V62 2P94V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2PK9V62 2PK9V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2PM4V62 2PM4V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2PR6V62 2PR6V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2Q64V62 2Q64V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2Q83V62 2Q83V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BF1C62 4BF1C62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MG8V62 4MG8V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MH8V62 4MH8V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MJ7V62 4MJ7V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MM5V62 4MM5V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MZ6V62 4MZ6V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NB3V62 4NB3V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NN5V62 4NN5V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WD0Q52 5WD0Q52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WL3C62 5WL3C62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WYYB62 5WYYB62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5XB4C62 5XB4C62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5XCV052 5XCV052 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5XCZP52 5XCZP52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7D36V62 7D36V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944776 DMPQ7YXKFK10 11/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944777 DMPQ7R4CFK10 11/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944779 DMPQ7N3BFK10 11/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944786 DMPQ70JTFK10 11/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944789 DMPQ7N8KFK10 11/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944791 DMPQ7KQ5FK10 11/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944792 DMPQ7R5AFK10 11/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944799 DMPQ7RJAFK10 11/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945227 DMPPJTL6FK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945325 DMPQ685TFK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945326 DMPQ66BCFK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945328 DMPQ6649FK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945330 DMPQ6609FK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945331 DMPQ67K0FK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945333 DMPQ675QFK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D806V52 D806V52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944703 F9FPVGJSFCM6 9/22/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 31



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944704 F9FNGUC9F196 9/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944705 F9HNQ181F196 9/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HLPR052 HLPR052 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943919 DMPQ49RTFK11 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943926 DMPQ4ANPFK11 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943928 DMPQ4B4PFK11 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943931 DMPQ4B57FK11 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943932 DMPQ4AYUFK11 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVGHR32 BVGHR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HY4GR32 HY4GR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JPKR32 1JPKR32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4J3KR32 4J3KR32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7X98R32 7X98R32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J13KM32 J13KM32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBT7R32 JBT7R32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRS2R32 FRS2R32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 372FR32 372FR32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FL2R32 3FL2R32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G624R32 G624R32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWG9R32 HWG9R32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XY2R32 4XY2R32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41CFM32 41CFM32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73H8M32 73H8M32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRH4M32 FRH4M32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMMBQ32 HMMBQ32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HL5M32 6HL5M32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SL5M32 6SL5M32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79GDM32 79GDM32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDN8M32 GDN8M32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46K7M32 46K7M32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WGTM32 1WGTM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 964GM32 964GM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C64TM32 C64TM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GT4MM32 GT4MM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936975 DMPNNJEEFP84 4/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936976 DMQNN3SNFP84 4/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936978 DMPNP8A0FP84 4/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936979 DMQNP019FP84 4/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936980 DMQNN93ZFP84 4/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B65C942 B65C942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B65H942 B65H942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937383 DMPP70DAFP84 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937387 DMPP70CPFP84 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937388 DMPP70ANFP84 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937389 DMPP705KFP84 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937392 DMPP6A6CFP84 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934634 F9FNX00AFCM5 2/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934638 F9FNX04MFCM5 2/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934641 F9FNX7Z5FCM5 2/5/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 32



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934643 F9FNX6U3FCM5 2/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934644 F9FNX9ZKFCM5 2/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934648 F9FNX624FCM5 2/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934649 F9FNXA1AFCM5 2/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931451 DMPN7CV1FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932500 DMQN72V5FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932503 DMPN7V1PFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932506 DMPN7Z9HFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932252 DMPN78QQFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932253 DMPN7BF0FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932254 DMPN7CMEFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932255 DMPN7DLJFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932256 DMPN7C5AFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932257 DMPN7E3CFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932258 DMPN7J1VFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932259 DMPN7J37FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932260 DMPN7CHAFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932261 DMPN7HVNFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932262 DMPN7CN9FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932263 DMPN7E2MFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932264 DMPN7CKAFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932265 DMPN7DL1FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932266 DMPN7AZSFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932267 DMPN7DH4FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932268 DMPN7E2LFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932269 DMPN7J3PFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932270 DMPN7CVYFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932271 DMPN7AVTFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932272 DMPN7CB8FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932273 DMPN7C70FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932274 DMPN7CWAFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932275 DMPN79KNFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932276 DMPN7HYZFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932277 DMPN7J8CFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932278 DMPN7J2AFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932279 DMPN7J4AFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932280 DMPN7C8GFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932281 DMPN7CGLFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932282 DMPN7S2UFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1830852 3ZHDR22 1/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931854 F9GNDB7WFP84 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931894 DMPNC4XEFK11 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FBJ8P22 FBJ8P22 9/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FBJPN22 FBJPN22 9/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FBK7P22 FBK7P22 9/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FBKLP22 FBKLP22 9/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929118 DMRNC5EQF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929123 DMRNC5HBF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929124 DMRND389F182 9/23/2014

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 33



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929125 DMRNC2PKF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929126 DMRNCZA7F182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929128 DMRNC46MF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929130 DMQNCT7TF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929135 DMQNCZ5RF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929140 DMQNCU5AF182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929142 DMRNC3Y6F182 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930868 DMQN4F6XFK10 9/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919049 F7NN52YHFP84 8/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919050 F7NN5298FP84 8/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4N8H12 C4N8H12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1MBYY12 1MBYY12 7/31/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1MC6Z12 1MC6Z12 7/31/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6J0NM02 6J0NM02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D5B4M02 D5B4M02 6/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D5W6M02 D5W6M02 6/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918435 DYTMDCSCDFHW 4/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HPWCCX1 HPWCCX1 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1830754 3F00TW1 5/17/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911482 F5XKCK77DFHW 5/15/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9VK2PW1 9VK2PW1 2/5/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920863 DMPK1XWUDFHW 2/5/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909373 DMQJNFDJF185 12/3/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BSXNVV1 BSXNVV1 11/30/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BW4LVV1 BW4LVV1 11/30/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CVSJVV1 CVSJVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CR1D1R1 CR1D1R1 4/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CR1R1R1 CR1R1R1 4/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GC6Q1R1 GC6Q1R1 4/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CWVK1R1 CWVK1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CXGJ1R1 CXGJ1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPVM1R1 JPVM1R1 1/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPYB1R1 JPYB1R1 1/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQGG1R1 JQGG1R1 1/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DYJ1R1 8DYJ1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F1F1R1 8F1F1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F3F1R1 8F3F1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GPL1R1 8GPL1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 189WKQ1 189WKQ1 6/3/2011
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1830113 FK4HSL1 6/16/2010

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 1,655

MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COPIER 1918674 CZ1C16727 3/28/2014
1 COPIER 1946195 CAGE25014 10/27/2015
1 COPIER 1955319 CGAG53463 6/30/2017
1 COPIER 1955320 CGAG52018 6/30/2017
1 COPIER 1955527 CIDG18647 8/3/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 34



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 COPIER 1955580 CIDG18271 8/10/2017
1 COPIER 1956534 CGGG23774 9/21/2017
1 COPIER 1958014 CGGG21328 10/31/2017
1 COPIER 1958015 CGGG21312 10/31/2017
1 COPIER 1958295 CGDG68272 12/5/2017
1 COPIER 1960335 CGFG15415 8/2/2017
1 COPIER 1960336 CIFG19640 8/2/2017
1 COPIER 1962216 CZJH22412 2/26/2019
1 COPIER 1968852 C2CJ14592 10/1/2019
1 COPIER 1971442 C2JJ20670 12/6/2019
1 COPIER 1971446 C2IJ20180 12/6/2019
1 COPIER 1973365 C2AK23455 5/26/2020
1 COPIER 1976414 C2DK24900 8/31/2020
1 COPIER 1976415 C2DK24895 8/31/2020
1 COPIER 1976551 CZFK40518 8/18/2020
1 COPIER 1977542 CZFK40506 8/18/2020
1 COPIER 1980403 C2FK25623 10/9/2020
1 COPIER 1980404 CZFK40575 10/9/2020
1 COPIER 1980407 C2FK25778 10/9/2020
1 COPIER 1980419 C2FK25584 10/9/2020
1 COPIER 1980420 C2FK25613 10/9/2020
1 COPIER 1980421 C2FK25622 10/9/2020
1 COSCO BUSINESS EDITION 600M SVR (M4), EX 1953972 FCH2123V31Q 9/7/2017
1 COSCO BUSINESS EDITION 600M SVR (M4), EX 1953973 FCH2130V0YE 9/7/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1940796 ST-700-008443 3/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954942 ST-750U-005184 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954965 ST-750U-005159 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957763 ST-750UZ-005563 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957859 ST-750UZ-005769 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961439 ST-750UZ-006283 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961441 ST-750UZ-006236 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961442 ST-750UZ-006240 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964464 ST-750UZ-008273 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964465 ST-750UZ-008274 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964466 ST-750UZ-008275 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964467 ST-750UZ-008276 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964468 ST-750UZ-008233 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964469 ST-750UZ-008234 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964470 ST-750UZ-008235 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964471 ST-750UZ-008236 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964472 ST-750UZ-008238 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964473 ST-750UZ-008239 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964474 ST-750UZ-008240 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964475 ST-750UZ-008241 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964476 ST-750UZ-008243 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964477 ST-750UZ-008244 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964478 ST-750UZ-008245 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964479 ST-750UZ-008246 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964480 ST-750UZ-008242 2/8/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 35



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964481 ST-750UZ-008262 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964482 ST-750UZ-008231 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964483 ST-750UZ-008230 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964484 ST-750UZ-008229 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964485 ST-750UZ-008228 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964486 ST-750UZ-008271 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964487 ST-750UZ-008270 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964488 ST-750UZ-008269 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964489 ST-750UZ-008268 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964490 ST-750UZ-008281 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964491 ST-750UZ-008280 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964493 ST-750UZ-008257 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964494 ST-750UZ-008232 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964495 ST-750UZ-008256 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964496 ST-750UZ-008255 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964497 ST-750UZ-008254 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964498 ST-750UZ-008253 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964500 ST-750UZ-008252 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964502 ST-750UZ-008260 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964503 ST-750UZ-008259 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964504 ST-750UZ-008258 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964505 ST-750UZ-008263 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964506 ST-750UZ-008264 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964507 ST-750UZ-008265 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964508 ST-750UZ-008266 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964514 ST-750UZ-008251 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964515 ST-750UZ-008250 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964516 ST-750UZ-008249 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964517 ST-750UZ-008247 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964518 ST-750UZ-008267 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964519 ST-750UZ-008277 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964520 ST-750UZ-008279 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964521 ST-750UZ-008278 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964522 ST-750UZ-007844 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964523 ST-750UZ-006410 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964524 ST-750UZ-008248 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964527 ST-750UZ-007927 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964528 ST-650UT-005140 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964529 ST-650UT-005143 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964530 ST-750UZ-008219 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964532 ST-750UZ-008212 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964533 ST-750UZ-008213 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964534 ST-750UZ-008214 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964535 ST-750UZ-008192 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964536 ST-750UZ-008193 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964537 ST-750UZ-008194 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964538 ST-750UZ-008188 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964539 ST-750UZ-008189 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964540 ST-750UZ-008190 2/4/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 36



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964541 ST-750UZ-008215 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964542 ST-750UZ-008187 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964543 ST-750UZ-008198 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964544 ST-750UZ-008197 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964545 ST-750UZ-008196 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964546 ST-750UZ-008191 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964547 ST-750UZ-008164 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964548 ST-750UZ-008163 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964550 ST-750UZ-008161 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964551 ST-750UZ-008211 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964552 ST-750UZ-008206 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964553 ST-750UZ-008205 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964554 ST-750UZ-008220 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964555 ST-750UZ-008204 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964556 ST-750UZ-008221 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964557 ST-750UZ-008222 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964558 ST-650UT-005141 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964559 ST-650UT-005142 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964560 ST-750UZ-008202 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964562 ST-750UZ-008200 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964563 ST-750UZ-008199 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964564 ST-750UZ-008165 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964565 ST-750UZ-008203 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964566 ST-750UZ-008176 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964567 ST-750UZ-008177 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964568 ST-750UZ-008178 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964569 ST-750UZ-008160 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964570 ST-750UZ-008180 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964571 ST-750UZ-008181 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964572 ST-750UZ-008182 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964573 ST-750UZ-008195 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964574 ST-750UZ-008207 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964575 ST-750UZ-008218 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964576 ST-750UZ-008216 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964577 ST-750UZ-008217 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964578 ST-750UZ-008184 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964579 ST-750UZ-008185 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964580 ST-750UZ-008186 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964581 ST-750UZ-008183 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964582 ST-750UZ-008208 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964583 ST-750UZ-008209 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964584 ST-750UZ-008210 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964585 ST-750UZ-008179 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964586 ST-750UZ-008175 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964587 ST-750UZ-008168 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964588 ST-750UZ-008167 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964589 ST-750UZ-008166 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964590 ST-750UZ-007950 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964591 ST-750UZ-007951 1/24/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 37



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964592 ST-750UZ-007952 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964593 ST-750UZ-007964 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964594 ST-750UZ-007948 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964595 ST-750UZ-007953 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964596 ST-750UZ-007949 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964597 ST-750UZ-007955 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964598 ST-750UZ-007954 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964599 ST-750UZ-007966 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964600 ST-750UZ-008057 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964602 ST-750UZ-008055 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964603 ST-750UZ-008054 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964604 ST-750UZ-007945 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964605 ST-750UZ-008014 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964606 ST-750UZ-007946 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964607 ST-750UZ-007947 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964608 ST-750UZ-008015 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964609 ST-750UZ-008016 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964610 ST-750UZ-008017 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964611 ST-750UZ-007974 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964612 ST-750UZ-007975 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964613 ST-750UZ-007976 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964614 ST-750UZ-007977 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964615 ST-750UZ-007942 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964616 ST-750UZ-007943 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964617 ST-750UZ-008053 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964618 ST-750UZ-007944 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964619 ST-750UZ-008065 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964620 ST-750UZ-007970 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964621 ST-750UZ-007969 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964622 ST-750UZ-007968 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964623 ST-750UZ-007967 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964624 ST-750UZ-007995 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964625 ST-750UZ-007996 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964626 ST-750UZ-007997 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964628 ST-750UZ-007962 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964629 ST-750UZ-007963 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964630 ST-750UZ-008001 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964631 ST-750UZ-008000 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964632 ST-750UZ-007999 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964633 ST-750UZ-007965 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964634 ST-750UZ-008170 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964635 ST-750UZ-007994 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964636 ST-750UZ-008022 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964637 ST-750UZ-008021 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964638 ST-750UZ-008020 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964639 ST-750UZ-008019 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964640 ST-750UZ-007941 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964641 ST-750UZ-007990 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964642 ST-750UZ-008169 1/24/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 38



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964643 ST-750UZ-007993 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964644 ST-750UZ-007992 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964645 ST-750UZ-007991 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964646 ST-750UZ-007998 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964656 ST-750UZ-008018 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964657 ST-750UZ-008173 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964658 ST-750UZ-008174 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964659 ST-750UZ-008172 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964660 ST-750UZ-008171 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964817 ST-750UZ-008372 2/19/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965062 ST-650UT-005156 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965159 ST-750UZ-008634 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966114 ST-750UZ-009045 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967666 ST-750UZ-009675 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967937 ST-750UZ-009977 5/28/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970204 ST-750UZ-011780 1/10/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970357 ST-750UZ-012078 1/27/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970358 ST-750UZ-012077 1/27/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970387 ST-750UZ-012066 1/27/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970395 ST-750UZ-012089 1/27/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970396 ST-750UZ-012115 1/27/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970397 ST-750UZ-012116 1/27/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970398 ST-750UZ-012118 1/27/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970399 ST-750UZ-012117 1/27/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970400 ST-750UZ-012114 1/27/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972463 ST-750UZ-012672 1/29/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972601 ST-750UZ-012139 1/23/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972702 ST-750UZ-012705 1/29/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972726 ST-750UZ-012693 1/29/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975174 ST-750UZ-013044 2/11/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975325 ST-750UZ-012968 2/5/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1986158 ST-700T-04689 3/28/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1990699 ST-700UZ-014095 3/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1991119 ST-750UZ-017039 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1991606 ST-750UZ-017051 6/6/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1992433 ST-750U-006417 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1992598 ST-750UZ-006468 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1993570 ST-750UZ-017248 1/23/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1994525 ST-750UZ-007248 2/11/2020
1 MASTER DUPLICATOR-ELECTRIC 1960831 D268Z400227 6/26/2018
1 MISDWDEV SERVER 1953421 5WJQHK2 8/22/2017
1 PE R710 WITH CHASSIS FOR UP TO 8 2.5-INC 1830156 F17FJS1 3/5/2012
1 PROCESSOR 338-BJDF INTEL XEON E5-2683 V4 1951674 BZBRMD2 1/20/2017
1 PROCESSOR 338-BJDF INTEL XEON E5-2683 V4 1951675 BZBQMD2 1/20/2017
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1866816 PDBC701665SU0 9/23/2008
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1866817 PD59700321SU0 9/23/2008
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1866821 PDB1803463SU0 5/8/2008
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1866823 PDB1803283SU0 5/8/2008
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1872263 1025009 11/5/2007

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 39



TOTAL ASSETS

September Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 08/26/2025 thru 09/16/2025

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1872267 1024181 11/5/2007
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1872274 1027738 2/5/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1877311 0020725 9/30/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1886494 0011033 4/1/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926396 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926426 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926646 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927749 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927789 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944948 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944951 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944962 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944973 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951993 2/27/2017
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969128 10/2/2019

TOTAL MISC. INST. TECH. - 265

MAINTENANCE
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 FLOOR CLEANERSCRUBBER 1905249 T5-10567534 5/10/2012
1 SCRUBBER 1811059 7100-10289814 8/11/2006

TOTAL MAINTENANCE - 2

FOOD AND NUTRITION SERVICES
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COOLER- MILK 1918860 1403150001846 4/21/2014
1 WARM PASS THRU 1590179 32-1086358 6/1/2000

TOTAL FOOD AND NUTRITION SERVICES. - 2

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025 Page 40



Gross Net

Sales Price Revenue
6/20/2025 ID 1954 - Pass Thru Hot $37.00 $36.08

6/20/2025 ID 1955 - Pass Thru Warmer $25.00 $24.38

6/20/2025 ID 1956 - Pass Thru Hot $67.00 $65.33

6/20/2025 ID 1960 - Dual Ovens $137.00 $133.58

6/20/2025 ID 1966 - Hobart A-200 Mixer $145.00 $141.38

6/20/2025 ID 1970 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88

6/20/2025 ID 1973 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,250.00 $3,168.75

6/20/2025 ID 1983 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,750.00 $3,656.25

6/20/2025 ID 1927 - Kiln $142.00 $138.45

6/20/2025 ID 1949 - Laminators $122.00 $118.95

7/1/2025 ID 1938 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63

7/1/2025 ID 1940 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63

7/1/2025 ID 1942 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63

7/1/2025 ID 1943 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63

7/1/2025 ID 1945 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63

7/1/2025 ID 1946 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63

7/1/2025 ID 1947 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63

7/1/2025 ID 1961 - Hobart Vertical Cutter/Mixer $700.00 $682.50

7/1/2025 ID 1967 - Hobart D-200 Mixer $560.00 $546.00

7/1/2025 ID 1968 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,525.00 $2,461.88

7/1/2025 ID 1969 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,450.00 $2,388.75

7/1/2025 ID 1971 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38

7/1/2025 ID 1972 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38

7/1/2025 ID 1974 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,585.35 $3,495.72

7/1/2025 ID 1975 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,151.00 $3,072.23

7/1/2025 ID 1976 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38

7/1/2025 ID 1977 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,875.00 $2,803.13

7/1/2025 ID 1978 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,775.00 $2,705.63

7/1/2025 ID 1979 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,450.00 $3,363.75

7/1/2025 ID 1980 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,600.00 $3,510.00

7/1/2025 ID 1981 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $2,705.00 $2,637.38

7/1/2025 ID 1982 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,775.00 $3,680.63

7/1/2025 ID 1984 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,250.00 $3,168.75

7/1/2025 ID 1985 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,450.00 $3,363.75

7/1/2025 ID 1986 - Hobart 60 qt Mixer $3,407.00 $3,321.83

7/1/2025 ID 1987 - Hobart Mixer Accessories $375.00 $365.63

7/1/2025 ID 1988 - Hobart Mixer Accessories $750.00 $731.25

7/4/2025 ID 1991 - Minuteman Vacuums $102.00 $99.45

7/4/2025 ID 1994 - Floor Scrubber $510.00 $497.25

7/4/2025 ID 1995 - Floor Scrubber $510.00 $497.25

7/4/2025 ID 1996 - Floor Scrubber $1,150.00 $1,121.25

7/4/2025 ID 1997 - Floor Scrubber $33.00 $32.18

7/4/2025 ID 1998 - Floor Scrubber $46.00 $44.85

7/4/2025 ID 2000 - Tire Changing Machine $675.00 $658.13

7/4/2025 ID 2001 - Vending Machine $280.00 $273.00

FY 2026 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 

Item/GovDeals.comCheck Date

 Page 1



7/4/2025 ID 2003 - Wheel Alignment Machine $390.00 $380.25

7/4/2025 ID 2006 - Stringed Instruments $460.00 $448.50

7/4/2025 ID 2007 - Shelves $62.00 $60.45

7/4/2025 ID 2011 - Electronic Piano $260.00 $253.50

7/4/2025 ID 2027 - Weight Room Mats $130.00 $126.75

7/4/2025 ID 2028 - Weight Room Mats $385.00 $375.38

7/4/2025 ID 2029 - Weight Room Mats $55.00 $53.63

7/4/2025 ID 2030 - Weight Rack $29.00 $28.28

7/11/2025 ID 2004 - Frame Allignment Machine $102.00 $99.45

7/11/2025 ID 2009 - Sheet Music Rack $25.00 $24.38

7/11/2025 ID 2010 - Sheet Music Rack $25.00 $24.38

7/11/2025 ID 2015 - Kiln $25.00 $24.38

7/11/2025 ID 2018 - Ice Cream Freezer $251.00 $244.73

7/11/2025 ID 2019 - Printer $110.00 $107.25

7/11/2025 ID 2023 - Printer $260.00 $253.50

7/11/2025 ID 2026 - Fire Proof File $27.00 $26.33

7/18/2025 ID 1990 - Wet/Dry Vacuums $29.00 $28.28

7/18/2025 ID 1992 - Wet/Dry Vacuums $27.50 $26.81

7/18/2025 ID 1993 - Kaivac $62.00 $60.45

7/18/2025 ID 1999 - Riding Scrubber $230.00 $224.25

7/18/2025 ID 2002 - Wheel Aligner $590.00 $575.25

7/18/2025 ID 2005 - Digital Keyboards $160.00 $156.00

7/18/2025 ID 2012 - Audio Mixer $210.00 $204.75

7/18/2025 ID 2013 - Lighting Console $52.00 $50.70

7/18/2025 ID 2020 - Large Format Printer $27.00 $26.33

7/18/2025 ID 2021 - Large Format Printer $30.00 $29.25

7/18/2025 ID 2022 - Large Format Printer $100.00 $97.50

7/18/2025 ID 2024 - Large Format Printer $25.00 $24.38

7/18/2025 ID 2034 - Weight Rack $102.00 $99.45

7/18/2025 ID 2041 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38

7/18/2025 ID 2042 - Weight Rack $210.00 $204.75

7/25/2025 ID 1989 - Floor Buffers $260.00 $253.50

7/25/2025 ID 2033 - Weight Rack $32.00 $31.20

7/25/2025 ID 2035 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38

7/25/2025 ID 2036 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38

7/25/2025 ID 2037 - Weight Rack $61.00 $59.48

7/25/2025 ID 2039 - Weight Rack $52.00 $50.70

7/25/2025 ID 2040 - Weight Rack $29.00 $28.28

7/25/2025 ID 2043 - Weight Rack $53.00 $51.68

7/25/2025 ID 1962 - Hobart Slicer $155.00 $151.13

7/25/2025 ID 1963 - Hobart Slicer $155.00 $151.13

8/1/2025 ID 2044 - Toro Reelmaster $2,625.00 $2,559.38

8/1/2025 ID 2045 - eXmark Lazer-Z $1,026.99 $1,001.32

8/1/2025 ID 2046 - Toro Z-Master $625.00 $608.38

8/8/2025 ID 1957 - Cold Pass Thru $25.00 $24.38

8/8/2025 ID 1958 - Two Door Freezer $25.00 $24.38

8/8/2025 ID 2014 - Kiln $29.00 $28.28

8/8/2025 ID 2016 - Heat Press $62.00 $60.45

 Page 2



8/15/2025 ID 1959 - Pass Thru Cooler $37.00 $36.08

9/5/2025 ID 2025 - Large Format Printer $27.00 $26.33

9/12/2025 ID 2048 - Double Oven $1,280.00 $1,248.00

9/12/2025 ID 2050 - Pass Thru Warmer $27.00 $26.33

9/12/2025 ID 2052 - Hobart Mixer $1,100.00 $1,072.50

9/12/2025 ID 2053 - Serving Counters $125.00 $121.88

9/12/2025 ID 2054 - Warming Carts $123.00 $119.93

9/12/2025 ID 2056 - Portable Proofer $102.00 $99.45

9/12/2025 ID 2058 - Empty CO2 Tanks $77.00 $75.08
 

$77,707.84 $75,764.43

Gross Net

Sales Price Revenue

6/1/2025 C.W. Austin Company $40.06 $40.06

6/24/2025 Premier Surplus, inc. $1,914.80 $1,914.80

6/27/2025 SA Recycling $1,572.60 $1,572.60

7/1/2025 SA Recycling $463.45 $463.45

7/3/2025 C.W. Austin Company $37.24 $37.24

7/8/2025 SA Recycling $439.40 $439.40

7/9/2025 SA Recycling $265.20 $265.20

7/10/2025 SA Recycling $571.35 $571.35

7/16/2025 SA Recycling $277.80 $277.80

7/22/2025 SA Recycling $502.45 $502.45

7/23/2025 478 Events $385.00 $385.00

7/28/2025 SA Recycling $280.15 $280.15

7/29/2025 SA Recycling $705.85 $705.85

7/31/2025 C.W. Austin Company $135.85 $135.85

8/7/2025 SA Recycling $379.60 $379.60

8/11/2025 Premier Surplus, inc. $1,232.00 $1,232.00

8/12/2025 SA Recycling $82.55 $82.55

8/16/2025 SA Recycling $224.90 $224.90

8/20/2025 SA Recycling $135.85 $135.85

8/26/2025 SA Recycling $406.25 $406.25

8/28/2025 Premier Surplus, inc. $3,878.80 $3,878.80

9/2/2025 SA Recycling $226.20 $226.20

9/5/2025 SA Recycling $168.35 $168.35

9/10/2025 SA Recycling $197.60 $197.60

$14,523.30 $14,523.30

$92,231.14 $90,287.73

$64,625.35 $63,009.85

 Subtotal GovDeals Sales

Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus

Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus

Total FNS Surplus Sales

Grand Total Surplus Sales

 Page 3



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 1,900 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 65 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 20 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 1,655 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 2 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition Services** 2 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 70 Pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 265 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
10 Transportation/Fleet 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance
11 Portable Classrooms 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 09/16/2025

BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_10162025 Page 1



 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

October 16, 2025 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of Education 21st 

Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant Award 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

The purpose of the 21st CCLC program is authorized under the U.S. Department of Education’s Title IV, 

Part B of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act.  The program provides before and after-school, 

weekend, and/or summer school academic enrichment opportunities for K-12 students to help them meet 

local and state academic standards in subjects such as reading, mathematics, and science.  Programs may 

also provide activities for family literacy programs, youth development, drug and violence prevention, art, 

music, character education, counseling, and recreation to enhance the program’s academic components. 

Board approval will ensure that the available funding supports academic and enrichment programs during 

after-school hours for students.   

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Georgia Department of Education 21st Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) 

Grant Award of $213,686 as awarded to Austell Elementary School’s “21st Century World Changers” 

program. 

 

COST:  

N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

John Floresta 

Dr. Ehsan Kattoula  

Cindy Nichols  

 



 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION      

AGENDA ITEM      

October 16, 2025      

  
  

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Underground Utility Easement 

with Georgia Power Company at Sprayberry High School 
 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Georgia Power Company is requesting a permanent underground utility easement to provide power to 

the new construction at Sprayberry High School. Accordingly, Georgia Power Company is requesting 

a permanent underground utility easement to accommodate the new location of its transformer and a 

power pole providing power to the new classrooms currently under construction. This permanent 

easement will consist of the following areas (i) within ten (15) feet from each side of any related above-

ground equipment and facilities, and (ii) an underground easement being 1000 +/- linear feet and 20 feet 

in width, totaling approximately 20,000 square feet. 
 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for the permanent underground utility easement with Georgia Power 

Company at Sprayberry High School. 
 

COST: 

None 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 

Board Attorney 

 




	10.16.25_Board Meeting Agenda
	9.18.25_Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_10162025
	BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_10162025
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2026 SurplusSales BAI_10162025
	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_10162025
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_21st Century Grant_10.16.25
	BAI 3_Sprayberry HS Permanent Underground Utility Easement
	BAI 3_Att. 1_Aerial Sprayberry HS (1)

